

UP FOR DISCUSSION

Committee Meeting 2nd July 2019

Attendees (committee): Lorin Clough, Tony, Mary, Jim, Stevie, Keith, Gary



Attendees (guests):

Apologies received from: Sue, Michelle, Jason, Simon

Absent:

Meeting opened at: 20:31

Chairperson's opening statement – Tony Britten

Welcome to all.

Treasurer: Not present – will provide separate update

Social Secretary – Michelle

Pressie Night – everything now in place and arranged!

County Reports:

Inter Area A – Wycombe A – 3-2 up with away leg to go. First week of July.

B team – Saturday at The Cock vs Wycombe 'B'

Keith – Portsmouth – lost 3-2 at home. Rtn leg tba and Witney C outstanding match to be arranged (probable swap).

'D' team – up to date, Awaiting to arrange Wallingford C.

Competition Secretary: Nothing to report

Secretary: Lorin Clough

Trophy returns – nearly done, thanks!

Summer League – positive feedback,

Golf Day – any final entries please?

AGM

Nothing

Any Other Business:

Meeting closed at: 21:10

